
From: Cecilia Lee <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>
Date: Tue, 20 Dec 2022 11:40 +0800
To: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>; Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>; assignments

<assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM22D205557/C02/GBK9969P/LEEPG & YOUR REF: ALL.CI.2200648-GI,

SLZ8701D - ACCIDENT ON 8 AUG 2022 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS.
SLZ 8701D, GBK 9969P AND SLM 8667MAttachments: 3 (Access the
files in Attachments panel)

Hi LKK

Attached both SAS, SR

Thanks & Best Regards,
Cecilia Lee
Senior Executive
Claims Department

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient,
please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Rajes (LKK Auto) <rajes@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Tuesday, 20 December 2022 11:22 am
To: Cecilia Lee <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>; assignments
<assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Cc: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Subject: RE: OUR REF: SNM22D205557/C02/GBK9969P/LEEPG & YOUR REF: ALL.CI.2200648-GI,
SLZ8701D - ACCIDENT ON 8 AUG 2022 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SLZ 8701D, GBK 9969P AND SLM
8667M

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Cecilia,

Noted with thanks.
Kindly provide TP Party Report and colour photograph.



Best Regards,

Rajes | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Cecilia Lee <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>
Sent:Monday, 19 December 2022 7:56 PM
To: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: OUR REF: SNM22D205557/C02/GBK9969P/LEEPG & YOUR REF: ALL.CI.2200648-GI, SLZ8701D -
ACCIDENT ON 8 AUG 2022 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SLZ 8701D, GBK 9969P AND SLM 8667M

Without Prejudice
Save as to Cost

Dear Sir/Madam,

Due to the huge repair cost involved, we would like to conduct re-inspection on your client s vehicle.

Please let us know the available date, time and location (Monday -Friday within working hours) for re-
inspection. .

Please hold hands while we wait for your reply.

Dear LKK

FYNA

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Cecilia Lee
Senior Executive
Claims Department

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential
information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Lim Igene <igene@axalt.sg>
Sent: Tuesday, 6 December 2022 3:22 pm
To: Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>
Cc: Cecilia Lee <cecilia.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>



Subject: LETTER OF DEMAND | ACCIDENT ON 8 AUG 2022 INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. SLZ 8701D, GBK
9969P AND SLM 8667M

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

OUR REF : ALL.C1.2200648.IG
YOUR REF : GBK 9969P

Dear Sir

We refer to the captioned matter.

Please find attached a copy of our LETTER OF DEMAND and documents in support of the claim.

Note : We will forward the surveyor’s photographs in a separate email due to the size of the photos.

Thanks & Best Regards,

IGENE
(For and on behalf of Miss Tan May Yee)

AXALT LAW LLC
Advocates & Solicitors
(UEN No. 202038023M)
66 Tannery Lane
#01-04i, Sindo Building
Singapore 347805
Tel : 6547 0082
Fax : 6547 0083
Email : igene@axalt.sg

Service of documents will not be accepted by email.

IMPORTANT NOTICE : This email is intended solely for the above named addressee(s). It may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged information. If this email has reached you in error, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error. Thank you
for your co-operation.

Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secured or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost,
delayed or contain viruses. The sender therefore does not accept liability for any error or omission or damage that may arise in
the context of this message which arise as a result of internet transmission.

Thank you.


